
* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

August 23, 2018 
4:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE AGENDA 

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from July 10, 2018*  (pp. 2-7)
B. Approve Treasurer’s Report*  (pp. 8-19)
C. Approve Dock Management Contract*  (pp. 20-25)

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Council Member Vacancy*  (p. 26)
a. Council Deliberation
Time Budget: 10 Minutes

ADJOURN 

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 

1

This is the rescheduled regular City Council meeting for August. 
The August 14 meeting was changed to August 15 due to Primary 
Elections on the 14 at City Hall. The August 15 meeting was 
subsequently canceled due to no quorum.  





CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

JULY 10, 2018 
MINUTES 

Members Present: Mayor Mary Wingfield & Councilmembers Kevin Woolstencroft, Trilby White, Megan Malvey 
and Randy LaFoy. 

Staff Present: City Administrator Tobin Lay and City Attorney Alan Kantrud. 

Others Present: Terry Granec, Alan Mitchell, David Heiden and Mary S. Simmons. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mayor Wingfield: Called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

APPROVE AGENDA 

Mayor Wingfield: Expanded Roads Committee Update with discussion on potential Joint Meeting. 

Councilmember White: Added Washington County Law Enforcement Invitation to follow Roads Committee Update. 

Councilmember LaFoy: Added Lake Links Trail to Council Member Reports. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO 
APPROVE THE AGENDA AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

Mayor Wingfield: Recognized City staff for responsiveness. Thanked Councilmember Malvey for her work on Council. 

Alan Mitchell (23 Oakridge Drive): Stated concerns on Ordinance 2018-05-01. Thanked Council for recognizing the 
input of citizens during public forums. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. August 2018 Regular City Council Meeting – Date changed to Wednesday August 15 at 7pm
B. Tree Inspections – Last two weeks of July & first week of August
C. 2018 Election – Affidavits of Candidacy filing period is July 31 thru August 14; contact City Hall for details
D. Music in the Park – Every Sunday beginning at 6pm
E. We are social – Follow us on Facebook/Twitter and/or register for the email listserv
F. The “Lake Itch” has returned – Please be aware when enjoying White Bear Lake’s water and beaches.
G. “Night to Unite” will be Tuesday, August 7. Please contact Washington County Sheriff’s office if interested.

ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATION 

A. Sheriff Report
B. Birch Easement Rain Garden Update
C. Maintenance Update

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approve Special Meeting Minutes from May 22, 2018
B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from June 12, 2018
C. Approve Joint Parks Committee Meeting Minutes from June 26, 2018
D. Approve Treasurer’s Report

2

JULY COUNCIL MINUTES



E. Approve Resolution No. 2018-16, Appointment of Election Judges
F. Approve Metropolitan Council Comprehensive Plan Extension Agreement

Mayor Wingfield: Removed items A, B, D and F. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT 
TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS C AND E. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Consent Agenda Item A: Approve Special Meeting Minutes from May 22, 2018 

Mayor Wingfield: Added Councilmember LaFoy’s announcement of his remote location from the University of Minnesota 
and that he was acting in an official capacity in public forum to the Special Meeting Minutes. Stated that telephonic 
meeting votes are recorded by roll call per the League of MN Cities and requested the minutes be changed accordingly. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE 
TO APPROVE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FROM MAY 22, 2018 AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Consent Agenda Item B: Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from June 12, 2018 

Mayor Wingfield: Added in Lake Links Update that notice was given that any actions requested by Lake Links for action 
by the City must be placed on the agenda to serve as public notice. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MALVEY TO APPROVE THE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FROM JUNE 12, 2018 AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. 
MOTION PASSED.  

Consent Agenda Item D: Treasurer’s Report 

Mayor Wingfield: Stated the Roads and Bridges expense for $9,380 must come out of Capital Project Funds, Community 
Club’s two $4 payments need to be refunded or redirected to and consulting fees for Birchwood’s Comp Plan appear high.  

Mayor and Council Members: Discussed the Comp Plan and fees. Asked Administrator Lay to assure project costs do 
not exceed $10,000. He may withhold up to $2,000 of those funds in order to assure full completion of the project. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO APPROVE THE 
TREASURERS REPORT AS AMENDED. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Consent Agenda Item F: Approve Met Council Comp Plan Extension Agreement 

Mayor Wingfield and Councilmember LaFoy: Requested Administrator Lay seeks clarification regarding clause 3 in the 
Met Council Extension Agreement to confirm what “Revised Attachment A” consists of. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT TO 
APPROVE THE METROPOLITAN COUNCIL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN EXTENSION AGREEMENT. ALL AYES. 
MOTION PASSED. 

CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 

A. Roads Committee Update

a. Committee Recommendation

Terry Granec (Roads Committee): Updated Council on proposed changes to intersection of Wildwood and Iris Street. 
Provided an illustration and stated support for the proposal. (Time Stamp 00:22:30) 

b. Council Deliberation and Approval

Mayor, Council Members and Terry Granec (Roads Committee): Discussed traffic concerns and the proposal in detail. 

3



Mayor and Council Members: Asked Roads Committee to get community feedback via a public hearing at the next 
Committee meeting and report back to Council. Requested Administrator Lay post public notification, send letters to 
nearby residents and post the appropriate notification signage at the intersection. 

Mayor Wingfield: Proposed a Joint Meeting with the Roads Committee. 

B. Washington County Law Enforcement

Mayor and Council Members: Discussed various enforcement needs, including traffic signs and speed and excessive 
noise.  They requested Administrator Lay to invite someone from the Washington County Sheriff Dept. to attend August 
City Council meeting to provide an annual presentation.  Lay was also asked to set up a separate meeting with the Sheriff 
Dept. to be attended by City Administrator, City Attorney, Mayor, and Councilmember LaFoy.  

C. Birchwood Dock Association (BDA) Contract

a. Council Review and Discussion

City Attorney Kantrud: Commented on creation of contract and recent changes. Term of contract was one item to note. 
Stated the document before Council provides a contract to the vendor and based on existing City ordinance. 

Mayor Wingfield: Stated the BDA’s office location has yet to be confirmed. 

Administrator Lay: Informed Council the BDA’s new address is: 418 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood Village, MN 55110. 

Mayor, Council Members and City Attorney Kantrud: Discussed the contract and its ratification process in detail. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT 
TO EXTEND CONVERSATION BY 10 MINUTES. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Mayor, Council Members and City Attorney Kantrud: Continued to discuss the contract in detail. 

Mayor Wingfield: Summarized that there is no status on the signing of the contract as per last month’s meeting vote and 
thus there is no item before council at this time. The contract may be rescinded or kept, worked on and revisited. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO 
EXTEND DISCUSSION BY 10 MINUTES. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Councilmember White: Stated for the record she has attempted to reach compromise with the BDA. Asserted the 
contract is basic and has approval of the City Attorney and that the BDA has had time to make its substantive changes. 

Mayor, Council Members and City Attorney Kantrud: Continued to discuss the contract in detail. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY TO CALL 
THE QUESTION. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY TO 
EXTEND THE BDA CONTRACT SIGNATURE DUE DATE BY TWO WEEKS AND ALLOW THE BDA TO STATE ANY 
SUBSTANTIVE CONCERNS, WHICH WILL BE REVIEWED BY CITY ATTORNEY KANTRUD AND THE CONTRACT 
RATIFIED UPON COMPLETION OF THE REVIEW PROCESS. COUNCILMEMBERS MALVEY, LAFOY AND 
WOOLSTENCROFT VOTE AYE. MAYOR WINGFIELD AND COUNCILMEMBER WHITE VOTE NAY. MOTION 
PASSED. (Time Stamp 01:13:00) 

Mary Sue Simmons (BDA): Stated BDA wants to be in full compliance but two weeks may not be enough time. Clarified 
the specific concerns that the BDA had with the contract as: worker’s compensation should be removed, indemnification 
should be reciprocal, and right of first refusal should be removed. Requested a calendar due date. 

Mayor Wingfield: Responded Tuesday July 24, 2018.  

Mayor, Council Members and City Attorney Kantrud: Continued to discuss substantive changes in light of clarification. 

4



City Attorney Kantrud: Stated worker’s compensation is not substantive. As long as the BDA does not hire employees, 
they are not obligated to the requirement. The language indemnifies the City only should the BDA hire employees. This 
clause should not be removed. 

City Attorney Kantrud: Stated right of first refusal was requested by the City and can be removed at request of Council. 

City Attorney Kantrud: Stated based on professional experience the City will be held liable for any injury that occurs on 
public property. Indemnification language is included here to protect the City against injuries caused by any action or 
inaction in the safety and management of the docks by the BDA. Indemnification can go both ways and if it is the will of 
the BDA to include the reciprocal language and council approves, it may be added to please both parties in negotiation. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO 
REMOVE RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL LANGUAGE FROM THE CONTRACT. MAYOR WINGFIELD AND 
COUNCILMEMBERS MALVEY, LAFOY AND WHITE VOTE AYE. COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT VOTES 
NAY. MOTION PASSED. (Time Stamp 01:24:22) 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY TO ADD 
THE RECIPROCAL INDEMNIFICATION LANGUAGE TO THE BDA CONTRACT. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Mayor and Council Members: Decided to retain the language regarding worker’s compensation liability. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY MAYOR WINGFIELD AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WOOLSTENCROFT TO 
HAVE THE BDA CONTRACT FULLY EXECUTED AS AMENDED BY JULY 24, 2018 OR THE CONTRACT IS NO 
LONGER VALID. MAYOR WINGFIELD AND COUNCILMEMBERS WHITE AND WOOLSTENCROFT VOTE AYE. 
COUNCILMEMBERS LAFOY AND MALVEY VOTE NAY. MOTION PASSED. 

D. City Attorney Retainer Contract

a. Council Deliberation and Approval

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY MAYOR WINGFIELD TO APPROVE THE 
CITY ATTORNEY RETAINER CONTRACT. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

E. First Reading Ordinance 2018-05-01, Special Events Permitting

Administrator Lay: Introduced the amended proposed ordinance to Council. 

a. Council Deliberation and Approval

Mayor and Council Members and City Attorney Kantrud: Discussed Ordinance 2018-05-01 in detail. 

Mayor and Council Members: Instructed Administrator Lay to investigate the work it would place on administrative staff, 
modify the ordinance language and seek community feedback including input from the appropriate Committees. 

Alan Mitchell (23 Oakridge Drive): Volunteered to research and report the related codes of other cities. 

F. Road Escrow

a. Council Deliberation

Mayor Wingfield: Stated large-scale projects impact roads and property with work vehicles and private activity. The City 
needs a means to secure its assets rather than absorb the costs of damage from this activity. Asked City Attorney Kantrud 
if an escrow fee schedule can be used or if an ordinance is required. 

City Attorney Kantrud: Stated escrow is a common method used by municipalities. Noted management can be labor 
intensive. Recommended adding a proposed fee schedule for August with further research to better frame it contextually. 

Mayor, Council Members and Attorney Kantrud: Discuss the matter in detail. 

Mayor and Council Members: Decided to research the matter further and revisit it in August’s meeting. 

5



G. Section 203.040, Permitting Requirements

a. Council Deliberation

Councilmember LaFoy: Discussed how Section 203.040 is too broad in what it requires a permit for.  He recommended 
this Ordinance be amended to be more reasonable.  

Mayor and Council Members: Discussed the matter in detail. Decided to send it to the Planning Commission for review 
and recommendation.  

H. Council Member Reports:

a. Councilmember LaFoy

i. Emergency Operations Procedures (EOP)

Councilmember LaFoy: Presented information via MS PowerPoint and updated Council on the status of this emergency 
planning software. (Time Stamp 01:50:40) 

Councilmember White: Recommends locating an EOP class. She will follow up with Councilmember LaFoy. 

Councilmember LaFoy: Thanked Councilmember White. Stated the Washington County Sheriff’s Office may also be 
able to help locate EOP training classes. 

ii. Lake Links Trail

Councilmember LaFoy: Referred to a recent article in the White Bear Press for the Council’s information and stated that 
public representation in Lake Links Trail matters should be channeled through City Council Members only.   

b. Councilmember Malvey

i. Resignation

Councilmember Malvey: Stated it has been an honor to serve the community of Birchwood. Apologized for not fulfilling 
the full four years of her elected term citing family, career and volunteer commitments. Assured Council resignation is in 
time for the 2018 election so the seat can be filled through the election process. Provided status of items she had been 
working on and stated she will assist in a volunteer capacity. Resignation is effective immediately upon conclusion of this 
meeting. 

I. Resolution 2018-17, Resolution Accepting Resignation and Declaring a Vacancy

Administrator Lay: Read aloud the resolution effective July 10, 2018. The resignation was accepted and will trigger a 
special election to be put to ballot in 2018’s general election. (Time Stamp 02:02:40) 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
WOOLSTENCROFT TO ACCEPT RESOLUTION 2018-17. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

Mayor Wingfield: Thanked Councilmember Malvey for her work and noted the challenges of the position. 

Mayor, Council Members and Attorney Kantrud: Discussed the replacement of Councilmember Malvey’s position 
leading up to the 2018 general election. 

Mayor Wingfield: Asked Administrator Lay to put this item on the agenda for August’s meeting. 

J. City Administrator’s Report

a. 5 Oaks Lane Tree

6



Administrator Lay: Recommended approval of the low bid by Precision Landscape to remove the dead Ash tree at 
Birchwood Avenue at Five Oaks Lane.  

Mayor and Council Members: Discussed the bid and whether to grind the stump or not. 

Administrator Lay: Answered that the Emerald Ash Borer could still be attracted to the stump if left too high above the 
ground.  Precision cuts stumps at about 3 inches above the ground.  Accordingly, grinding the stump would be preferred.  

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO 
APPROVE THE BID FROM PRECISION LANDSCAPE FOR $1,200, INCLUDING TREE REMOVAL AND STUMP 
GRINDING. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. 

b. Security Cameras at Ice Rink

Administrator Lay: Stated that the previously approved $500 was not enough to purchase the camera equipment 
needed to monitor the warming house. He requested approval to increase that amount to $700. 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER LAFOY TO 
APPROVE UP TO $700 TO PURCHASE AND INSTALL A SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM AT THE ICE RINK 
LOCATED IN TIGHE-SCHMITZ PARK. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED.  

ADJOURN 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER MALVEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER WHITE TO 
ADJOURN THE MEETING. ALL AYES. MOTION PASSED. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 09:11 PM CST. 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

Mary Wingfield  Tobin Lay 
Mayor  City Administrator - Clerk 

7



8/10/2018Cash Control Statement

7/10/2018 To 8/10/2018For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Total 

Receipts

$707,011.49 $45,829.05 $19,323.89 $733,516.65 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

($1,100.00)$5,560.00 $0.00 $4,460.00 Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$18,342.40 $900.00 $0.00 $19,242.40 Special Rev Projects

$40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

($7,285.26)$0.00 $0.00 ($7,285.26)REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

($577.08)$0.00 $0.00 ($577.08)Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$19,907.03 $0.00 $0.00 $19,907.03 Sewer Re-hab 2008 Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Capital Improvement Projects

$66,233.91 $0.00 $0.00 $66,233.91 Capital Project PW

$34,099.77 $500.00 $0.00 $34,599.77 Water

$19,618.76 $12,884.19 $0.00 $32,502.95 Sewer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$902,640.37 $19,323.89 $65,673.24 $856,291.02 

Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

8

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
'S

 R
E

P
O

R
T



8/10/2018Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

07/10/2018 To 08/10/2018Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Window World Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 186.10 100-32210-N17173443007/23/2018

$ 186.10 

Brooks, David Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 2,102.75 100-32210-N17173443107/23/2018

$ 2,102.75 

Blackwolf Exteriors Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 214.92 100-32210-N17173443207/23/2018

$ 214.92 

Sigecan, Cameron Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 576.26 100-32210-N17173443307/23/2018

$ 576.26 

Will, Jennifer Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 115.00 100-32210-N17173443407/23/2018

$ 115.00 

Natural Creations & 

Designs

Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 145.00 100-32210-N17173443507/23/2018

$ 145.00 

Geisenheyner, Timothy Hall Rental (07/23/2018) - City/Town Hall Rent $ 50.00 100-34101-N171734436*07/23/2018

$ 50.00 

Fireplace Guys Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 48.30 100-32210-N17173443707/23/2018

$ 48.30 

Fireside Hearth & Home Building Permit (07/23/2018) - Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 37.73 100-32210-N17173443807/23/2018

$ 37.73 

Sorenson, Luke Animal License - New Dog (07/23/2018) - Animal Licenses $ 10.00 100-32240-N171734439*07/23/2018

Page 1 of 2Report Version: 03/31/2015
9



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

07/10/2018 To 08/10/2018Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

$ 10.00 

Rahkola, Urho & Pamela Donation - Bell Tower Project (07/24/2018) - Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 50.00 100-36230-N171734440*07/24/2018

$ 50.00 

Lund, John & Kellie Donation - Bell Tower Project (07/24/2018) - Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 25.00 100-36230-N171734441*07/24/2018

$ 25.00 

Suburban Cable 

Commission

AC Upgrade Reimbursement 

2018

(07/24/2018) - Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $ 10,607.00 100-36240-N171734442*07/24/2018

$ 10,607.00 

MN Management & 

Budget

Court Fines + PERA Aid + State 

Aid.

(07/24/2018) - State Grants and Aid $ 119.00 100-33422-N17173444307/24/2018

State Grants and Aid $ 4,991.00 100-33422-

Court Fines $ 33.33 100-35101-

$ 5,143.33 

Amazon EFT Refund - Shoe Ice Grippers 

Outdoor - 02/16/2018

(02/16/2018) - Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $ 12.50 100-36240-N171734445*08/08/2018

$ 12.50 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 19,323.89 

Page 2 of 2Report Version: 03/31/2015
10



8/10/2018Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/10/2018 To 08/10/2018Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

RecreationNMusic in the Park - 07/08/2018Amy & Adams 210-45101-440- $ 150.00 3014507/13/2018

$ 150.00 Total For Check 30145

Clerk - TreasurerNQ2 2018 - June PaymentIRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 1,715.06 EFT071318A07/13/2018

$ 1,715.06 Total For Check EFT071318A

RecreationNMusic in the Park - 2B4U - 

07/15/2018

Tilden Barger 210-45101-440- $ 150.00 3014707/16/2018

$ 150.00 Total For Check 30147

Clerk - TreasurerNState Tax Filing - Q2 2018MN Department of Revenue 100-41401-115- $ 865.85 EFT071618A07/16/2018

$ 865.85 Total For Check EFT071618A

GrantsNComp Plan 2040SHC LLC 204-41905-438- $ 5,560.00 30148*07/19/2018

$ 5,560.00 Total For Check 30148

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministratorPayroll Period Ending 07/20/2018 100-41401-100- $ 1,817.66 3014607/20/2018

$ 1,817.66 Total For Check 30146

Clerk - TreasurerNEmployee Retirement - TobinPERA 100-41401-121- $ 350.00 EFT072018A*07/20/2018

$ 350.00 Total For Check EFT072018A

RecreationNMusic in the Park - Lightning 

Creek - 07/22/2018

Vern Johnson 210-45101-440- $ 150.00 3014907/24/2018

$ 150.00 Total For Check 30149

CULTURE-RECREATIONNCommunity Club RefundNephew, Nick & Sara 100-45001-810- $ 4.00 3015007/24/2018

$ 4.00 Total For Check 30150

CULTURE-RECREATIONNCommunity Club RefundHagan, Karen or Lind, Brian 100-45001-810- $ 4.00 3015107/24/2018

$ 4.00 Total For Check 30151

ParksNMaintenance - Greg BeckmanPayroll Period Ending 07/16/2018 100-45207-100- $ 855.08 3016807/24/2018

$ 855.08 Total For Check 30168

Sewer UtilityNSewer Lining Project - Final 

Payment

Insituform Technologies USA, LLC 605-43190-300- $ 3,398.63 30169*07/24/2018

$ 3,398.63 Total For Check 30169

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 5
11



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/10/2018 To 08/10/2018Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Office Operations SuppliesNReimbursement for Supplies - 

July 2018 - Office Supplies

Wingfield, Mary 100-41911-200- $ 65.00 3015208/03/2018

$ 65.00 Total For Check 30152

ParksNReimbursement - Gas for 

Mower + Small Parts

Rydeen, Jim 100-45207-220- $ 48.56 3015308/03/2018

$ 48.56 Total For Check 30153

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideographer - Regular CC 

Meeting 07/10/2018

Leeves, Robert 100-41950-314- $ 75.00 3015408/03/2018

$ 75.00 Total For Check 30154

Engineer ServiceN415 Wildwood + Xcel ROW 

Permits

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41650-300- $ 255.00 30155*08/03/2018

100-41650-300- $ 170.00 30155*

$ 425.00 Total For Check 30155

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service - August 

2018.

Metropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,411.24 30156*08/03/2018

$ 4,411.24 Total For Check 30156

Utility LocatesNLocates (25 Tickets) - June 2018Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 33.75 30157*08/03/2018

$ 33.75 Total For Check 30157

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 06/21/18 & 

07/05/18

TSE Inc. -  Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 25.00 30158*08/03/2018

100-41940-314- $ 25.00 30158*

$ 50.00 Total For Check 30158

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NFire Extinguisher Inspections 

2018

LVC Companies, Inc. 100-41940-314- $ 68.50 30159*08/03/2018

$ 68.50 Total For Check 30159

ParksNPortable Restroom Rental - 

07/03/2018 + Standard Monthly 

Rentals (x2) - July 2018

AirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 40.00 30160*08/03/2018

100-45207-314- $ 162.50 30160*

$ 202.50 Total For Check 30160

Water UtilityNWater Meter Reading - May 

2018

SL - serco 601-43180-314- $ 500.00 30161*08/03/2018

$ 500.00 Total For Check 30161

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 5
12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/10/2018 To 08/10/2018Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Office Operations SuppliesNPickleball Signage LaminationOffice Depot 100-41911-210- $ 1.79 30162*08/03/2018

$ 1.79 Total For Check 30162

Office Operations SuppliesNReimbursement - Mailbox Lock 

Cover

Lay, Tobin 100-41911-210- $ 7.00 30163*08/03/2018

$ 7.00 Total For Check 30163

Tree RemovalNRemove Couch (Wildwood Ave) 

& Remove Trees (Hall Ave) - 

07/14/2018

Lund, John 100-43135-314- $ 100.00 3016408/03/2018

Sanitation - Recycling 100-44101-314- $ 149.00 30164

$ 249.00 Total For Check 30164

ParksN24" Pushbroom multi-surface + 

Exterior Paints (2)

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-45207-220- $ 68.96 30165*08/03/2018

100-45207-240- $ 52.92 30165*

$ 121.88 Total For Check 30165

FireNFire Services - August 2018City of White Bear Lake 100-42201-314- $ 1,694.75 30166*08/03/2018

$ 1,694.75 Total For Check 30166

Ordinances and ProceedingsNCandidate Filing & Meeting Date 

Change Publications - 07/12/18 

- WBP

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 72.67 30167*08/03/2018

100-41130-351- $ 40.37 30167*

$ 113.04 Total For Check 30167

RecreationNMusic in the Park - Ensemble 

Aventura - 07/29/18

Roger Stratton 210-45101-440- $ 150.00 3017008/03/2018

$ 150.00 Total For Check 30170

RecreationNMusic in the Park - Legacy - 

08/05/2018

Legacy Celtic Music, LLC 210-45101-440- $ 150.00 3017108/03/2018

$ 150.00 Total For Check 30171

City Training and DevelopmentNMCFOA Annual Dues 2018MCFOA 100-41914-433- $ 45.00 3017208/03/2018

$ 45.00 Total For Check 30172

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministratorPayroll Period Ending 08/03/2018 100-41401-100- $ 1,817.66 3017308/03/2018

$ 1,817.66 Total For Check 30173

Clerk - TreasurerNTreasurer - Deputy ClerkPayroll Period Ending 07/31/2018 100-41401-100- $ 618.12 3017408/03/2018

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 5
13



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/10/2018 To 08/10/2018Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 618.12 Total For Check 30174

Clerk - TreasurerNAdministrator - InsurancePayroll Period Ending 08/03/2018 100-41401-100- $ 420.12 3017508/03/2018

$ 420.12 Total For Check 30175

Clerk - TreasurerNEmployee Retirement - TobinPERA 100-41401-121- $ 350.00 EFT080318A*08/03/2018

$ 350.00 Total For Check EFT080318A

Clerk - TreasurerNEmployee Retirement - PaulPERA 100-41401-121- $ 100.80 EFT080318B*08/03/2018

$ 100.80 Total For Check EFT080318B

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NElectric Bill & Gas for Generator 

- 06/18 to 07/18/18 + Street 

Lights - 06/03 to 07/02/18

Xcel Energy 100-41940-380- $ 96.04 EFT080318C*08/03/2018

100-41940-383- $ 28.32 EFT080318C*

Street Lighting 100-43160-380- $ 1,222.48 EFT080318C*

Parks 100-45207-380- $ 12.09 EFT080318C*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 51.99 EFT080318C*

605-43190-380- $ 186.78 EFT080318C*

605-43190-380- $ 340.03 EFT080318C*

605-43190-383- $ 28.93 EFT080318C*

$ 1,966.66 Total For Check EFT080318C

ParksNMaintenance - Jim RydeenPayroll Period Ending 07/24/2018 100-45207-100- $ 1,021.84 3017608/08/2018

$ 1,021.84 Total For Check 30176

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service - Sep 2018.Metropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,411.24 30177*08/08/2018

$ 4,411.24 Total For Check 30177

Office Operations SuppliesNReimbursement - Certified Mail 

+ Envelope - 07/24/2018

Lay, Tobin 100-41911-210- $ 6.13 3017808/08/2018

$ 6.13 Total For Check 30178

RecreationNMusic in the Park - Maple Street 

Ramblers - 08/12/2018

Fred Bailey 210-45101-440- $ 150.00 3017908/08/2018

$ 150.00 Total For Check 30179

Tree Care/ InspectionNTree Inspection 2018Lund, John 100-43104-314- $ 1,300.00 3018008/08/2018

$ 1,300.00 Total For Check 30180

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 07/19/2018TSE Inc. -  Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 25.00 30181*08/08/2018

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 5
14



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

07/10/2018 To 08/10/2018Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 25.00 Total For Check 30181

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT & Phone Services - July 2018City of Roseville 100-41940-320- $ 366.00 3018208/08/2018

100-41940-320- $ 62.12 30182

$ 428.12 Total For Check 30182

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NAnalog Phone Line - 07/23/18 to 

08/22/18

Allstream 100-41940-320- $ 45.87 30183*08/08/2018

$ 45.87 Total For Check 30183

Utility LocatesNLocates (16 Tickets) - July 2018Gopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 21.60 30184*08/08/2018

$ 21.60 Total For Check 30184

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NDehumidifier, Batteries & 

Driveway Marker - 07/27/2018

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41940-210- $ 19.94 30185*08/08/2018

100-41940-240- $ 149.99 30185*

Street Signs 100-43155-210- $ 4.93 30185*

$ 174.86 Total For Check 30185

Office Operations SuppliesNPickleball Signage Lamination (2 

of 2)

Office Depot 100-41911-210- $ 1.79 30186*08/08/2018

$ 1.79 Total For Check 30186

PoliceNJan - Jun 2018 Police ServicesWashington County Sheriff 100-42101-314- $ 26,441.78 30187*08/08/2018

$ 26,441.78 Total For Check 30187

Street LightingNElectricity for Street Lights - 

07/3/18 to 08/02/18

Xcel Energy 100-43160-380- $ 1,223.19 EFT080818A*08/08/2018

$ 1,223.19 Total For Check EFT080818A

Clerk - TreasurerNQ3 2018 - July PaymentIRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 1,716.17 EFT080818B08/08/2018

$ 1,716.17 Total For Check EFT080818B

Total For Selected Checks $ 65,673.24 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 5
15



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/10/2018

As on 8/10/2018

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 12,050.00  12,050.00  0.00 Dock/Lift Permit Fee

 12,050.00  12,050.00  0.00 Total Acct 322

 220.00  220.00  0.00 Park Fees

 220.00  220.00  0.00 Total Acct 347

Total Revenues  0.00  12,270.00  12,270.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Recreation

(200.00) 200.00  0.00 Miscellaneous: Dues and Subscriptions

(1,200.00) 1,200.00  0.00 Community Events

(1,400.00) 1,400.00  0.00 Total Acct 451

Parks

(220.00) 220.00  0.00 Misc

(220.00) 220.00  0.00 Total Acct 452

Total Disbursements  0.00  1,620.00 (1,620.00)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,692.40 Beginning Cash Balance

 12,270.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 1,620.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 18,342.40 Cash Balance as of 08/10/2018

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

16



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/10/2018

As on 8/10/2018

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 66,233.91 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 66,233.91 Cash Balance as of 08/10/2018

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

17



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/10/2018

As on 8/10/2018

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 39,488.96  39,488.96  0.00 Water Fee

 318.37  318.37  0.00 Penalty - Late Water/Sewer

 1,174.41  1,174.41  0.00 State and Misc fees

 40,981.74  40,981.74  0.00 Total Acct 341

 2,938.93  2,938.93  0.00 Water Main Break

 2,938.93  2,938.93  0.00 Total Acct 349

 1,460.42  1,460.42  0.00 DELQ - Water-Sewer fees

 1,460.42  1,460.42  0.00 Total Acct 361

Total Revenues  0.00  45,381.09  45,381.09 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Financial Administration

(5,633.10) 5,633.10  0.00 Contracted Services

(5,633.10) 5,633.10  0.00 Total Acct 415

Water Utility

(216.50) 216.50  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(42,132.02) 42,132.02  0.00 Contracted Services

(1,124.00) 1,124.00  0.00 Fees

Wtr/Swr Emergency

(400.00) 400.00  0.00 Repair and Maintenance Supplies (221 through 229)

(10,749.90) 10,749.90  0.00 Professional Services: Medical and Dental Fees

(54,622.42) 54,622.42  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  60,255.52 (60,255.52)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 48,974.20 Beginning Cash Balance

 45,381.09 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 60,255.52 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 34,099.77 Cash Balance as of 08/10/2018

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

18



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 8/10/2018

As on 8/10/2018

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

 386.76  386.76  0.00 Penalty - Late Water/Sewer

 60,448.34  60,448.34  0.00 Sewer Fee

 60,835.10  60,835.10  0.00 Total Acct 341

 16,340.07  16,340.07  0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

 1,460.42  1,460.42  0.00 DELQ - Water-Sewer fees

 17,800.49  17,800.49  0.00 Total Acct 361

Total Revenues  0.00  78,635.59  78,635.59 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Postage/Postal Permits

(773.60) 773.60  0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES (201 through 209)

(773.60) 773.60  0.00 Total Acct 414

Engineer Service

(4,960.00) 4,960.00  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(4,960.00) 4,960.00  0.00 Total Acct 416

Utility Locates

(159.20) 159.20  0.00 Contracted Services

(159.20) 159.20  0.00 Total Acct 428

Sewer Utility

(35,289.92) 35,289.92  0.00 Sewer - Wastewater Charge

(67,972.50) 67,972.50  0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (301 through 319)

(7,689.75) 7,689.75  0.00 Contracted Services

(6,941.95) 6,941.95  0.00 Utility Services (381 through 389)

(226.48) 226.48  0.00 Utility Services: Gas Utilities

(118,120.60) 118,120.60  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  124,013.40 (124,013.40)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 64,996.57 Beginning Cash Balance

 78,635.59 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 124,013.40 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 19,618.76 Cash Balance as of 08/10/2018

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

19



TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Dock Management Contract 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

At last month’s City Council meeting, the Council made amendments to the Dock Management contract 
with the Birchwood Dock Association (BDA) and voted to extend the deadline for the BDA’s endorsement 
of the contract to July 24, 2018.  

The Council instructed staff to provide the endorsed contract at the August City Council meeting for 
Council’s final approval.   

The President of the BDA did endorse the contract on July 23, 2018 and it is enclosed for your final 
approval. 

Request/Recommendation 
Accordingly, staff requests Council:  

1) Approve the enclosed final Dock Management contract, which has already been endorsed by the
BDA President.

Thanks! 

Enclosed: final Dock Management contract 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

20





21

FINAL ENDORSED CONTRACT



22



23



24



25





TO:  Birchwood City Council 
FROM: Tobin Lay, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Council Member Vacancy 

Dear Mayor and Council Members, 

Last month the Council learned of and approved Councilmember Megan Malvey’s resignation from the 
City Council.  Staff was asked at that time to place this topic on the August agenda for Council’s 
deliberation.  

Request/Recommendation 
Staff requests Council:   

1) Deliberate the vacant Council seat left by Councilmember Malvey’s resignation.
Thanks! 

Regards, 
Tobin Lay 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 

26


	Aug 23 2018 Council Agenda
	CC Minutes July 10 2018
	MINUTES
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


	Treasurer Report
	Cash Control
	Receipt
	Dispurements
	210
	406
	601
	605

	Dock Management Contract Memo
	Dock Management Contract
	Council Member Vacancy Memo
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



